
Corrigendum -1 

 

1.       Qty of TVs? Video Conferencing to where? How many locations? 

Is it 2-way conferencing? 

 

A. Depends on the creative plan. Page 4, Point No6 (2.1) 

For: LCD/TV with Video conferencing System  

Read: As LED/TV display with live streaming.  

 

2.       Location of the activity? Is it Beach? 

 

A. Beach side, Beach (Approx 4-6 Kms) and Milan Village, 

Visakhapatnam 

 

3.       How many drones? 

 

A. To Fully cover the Kite flying and Rangolis properly on all the 

locations. 

 

4.       What kind of artists? Genre? Budget? 

 

A. In view of Time constraints, artists who can travel and perform to the 

satisfaction of the organizer. Kite flying artists, cultural program 

artists and rangoli artists, Budget depends on the type of artists 

chosen. 

 

5.       Vehicles to be used for media dissemination? Public Outreach 

program? 

 

A. Any utility vehicle. Yes 

 

6.       Catering for how many people? Is it for 2000 every day? 

 

A. Depends. It will include kite flying artists, cultural program artists and 

rangoli artists. 

 

---------------------- 

 

 

7. With reference to subject cited above , considering Covid Scenario we 

hereby request you to please conduct an Virtual / Online presentation for 

your tender “ Engagement of Event Management cum Advertisement 



Agency for Indira Gandhi National Centre for the Arts (IGNCA)” , RFP 

Ref No: IGNCA/NC/Milan/2022-SD  

 

A. Yes. We will send the link to the participants, who wish to give online 

presentation.  

 

 

8. As we are an U.P based Event Management company so inter state transfer is 

a little risky 

nowadays , we hereby request you to please conduct an Virtual / Online 

presentation for your tender.  

 

A. Yes . We will send the link to the participants, who wish to give 

online presentation.  

 

9. ) At point No : E of Eligibility Criteria you have asked for a annual turnover 

of 5 cr , sir as we all know that the event industry has been hit drastically by 

covid , so we request you to please reduce this turnover . 

 

A. Kindly refer to page 6 point E- The following amendment is 

authorised  

For Rs 5Crores  

Read: Rs 2 Crores.  

A  CA certificate in this regard must be submitted as proof. The other 

terms and conditions are unaltered.  

 

 

 

 


